Cooley

J.G. Harrington
+ 1202 776 2828
jgharrinton@cooley.com

February 4, 2016

By IBFS Electronic Filing

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
The Portals

445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notice of Consummation and Name Change
Transfer of License for Transmit-Receive Earth

Stations E050116, E060074, E070142, and WD34
File No. SES-T/C-20151209-00925

Dear Ms. Dortch:
The Commission has granted its consent to the transfer of control of the licenses referenced
above from The Weather Channel, LL.C to TV Spinco LLC. This notification is to advise the

Commission that the transfer was consummated January 29, 2016.

In addition, the name of the assignee has been changed from TV Spinco LLC to Weather Group,
LLC. This was a name change only and did not involve any ownership change.

If any questions should arise concerning this matter, kindly contact the undersigned directly.
Resp;)ﬁillf yours,
/" ].G. Harrington

Cc: Jeanette Spriggs (FCC, via email)
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